Bhide, Latika

From: Rob Brill <rob@robbrill.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 7:08 PM

To: Bhide, Latika

Subject: 2910 N. Arlington Heights Road - Land Use Variation

Attachments: SSManta.jpeg; SSFB2.jpeg; SSFB7.jpeg; SSFB5.jpeg; SSFB4.jpeg; SSFBL.jpg;
SSFB3.jpeg

Latika,

Thank you and your fellow department members for taking the time to meet with us, answer our questions,
and listen to our concerns. In response to your request for us to provide you with some of the information
we discovered regarding the potential catering activities not outlined in the original variance petition, | am
attaching several screen captured images from the Savory Salads facebook page denoting the significant
catering portion of their business. Also included are several links to newspaper articles describing the
owners' business plans and intentions along with a description of their past and future business goals. | am
also attaching a link to their company website which depicts a large catering menu with over 40

items. Hopefully, this information in conjunction with the information we provided to you earlier at the
meeting, will assist you in further investigating the discrepancies we outlined in the proposed business plan
and the excessively large proposed kitchen.

http://www.suntimes.com/photos/galleries/12590578-417/savory-salads-catering-to-barringtons-
taste.html#.VVFASPTfnF9pt

http://patch.com/illinois/barrington-il/savory-salads-set-to-open-in-barrington#.VEVfy 149-M

Thank you again,

Robert C Brill
1439 Mill Creek Drive
Village of Buffalo Grove



Savory Salads Inc.
June 1,2010 @

Stop in and grab a sandwich from our refrigerators at Burnham or Dusable
Harbor!!

Like - Comment - Share

Savory Salads Inc.
May 10, 2010 @

sent out 1547 box lunches this week! Help us reach the 2000 mark!

Like - Comment - Share
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Savory Salads Inc.
September 25, 2013
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— Savory Salads Inc.
m March 8

a little Monday catering! #savorysalads #journeycare #barrington
ing Greek salad!! Delicious! Let us feed your group! #savorysalads dwichtrays #pretzelbun #60010

|0 #yummy #catering
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'wiches, salads, treats, and coffee creations. Ev
)X lunches!

| fruit cup distributor at water parks. It has since exg
itels around chicago-land, and providing sandwiche
rst retail location at 215 N. Hough Street in Barringt

lads will offer a full line of gourmet sandwiches, del
jnature baked items, as well as fresh tossed salads



Savory Salads catering to Barrington’s taste
Tweet <1 Share 0 8+11|< 0 7

BY STEPHANIE KOHL skohl@pioneerlocal.com May 24, 2012 11:02AM

Updated: June 29,2012 9:39AM

It took an internship with a law firm for South Barrington resident Stephanie Jameson to realize it wasn’t the right
path for her.

Following her internship, Jameson studied abroad in England and traveled through Europe with some family members
and got to eat food from all over.

’»

“That was clearly more fun to me and when I came back, I said ‘I need to re-assess,’” she said.

The 2004 Barrington High School graduate will open Savory Salads at 10:30 a.m. today (Thursday), the first of what she
hopes will be several Savory Salads restaurants with her father George Jameson. Savory Salads, 215 N. Hough St.,
Barrington, first began as a catering company in 2009, started by the two Jamesons. They began their catering company
providing fruit cups and boxed lunches to hotels and other places.

“And then it stuck,” the younger Jameson said.

Coming from a Greek home, there was always food around, so Jameson got to know her way around a kitchen and its
ingredients. Savory Salads offers more than 15 different sandwiches, paninis and wraps, seven salads, soups and crepes
among other things. The restaurant also has a breakfast menu of croissants, muffins and Intelligentsia coffee among
its offerings.

All the recipes used in the store are homemade family recipes and everything is baked, cut and chopped daily, offering a
freshness that others don’t offer, Jameson said. Savory Salads will still cater, too.

All of the sandwich sauces and salad dressings are homemade. Fresh baked croissants, panini bread and baguettes are
made daily.

The restaurant even makes its own croutons. The roasted red pepper sandwich sauce is the most popular, according to
Jameson.

“I just kind of grew a passion for food,” Jameson said of the change in direction of her life. “It really just evolved.”

Fresh baked cookies and cupcakes will also be available on special at the restaurant, also homemade with family
recipes.

“It’s a lot of fun to see people’s faces and get a good response,” Jameson said. “If this store succeeds, I want to keep
going... This is just a start on my mission.”

Savory Salads regular hours will be 7 a.m.-8 p.m. Monday through Saturday, although hours will likely be 10:30
a.m.-7:30 p.m. Monday through Saturday for the first week of business.

Tweet <1 Share 0 0 7
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09 DEC 2014 340 Overcast

Savory Salads Set to Open in
Barrington

The new restaurant, owned by Barrington area residents Stephanie and
George Jameson, is located on Hough and Washington Streets.

By Morgan Delack (Patch Staff) (/fusers/morgan-delack)
© May 2,2012 at 451pm  ©




The windows are caked in steam and the aroma of fresh bread wafts through
the Hough Street building. Stephanie Jameson is in the kitchen at her new
restaurant, Savory Salads, putting the final touches on the menu choices.

“The chairs will arrive next week,” said the 26-year-old resident of South
Barrington, and Barrington High School graduate. “Fingers crossed, we'll be
open by next weekend.”

Savory Salads, located on the corner of Hough and Washington Streets, is the
brainchild of Stephanie Jameson and her father, George Jameson. Started in
2009 as a catering company, the pair catered box lunch orders (sometimes up
to 750 people) to hotels and conferences in the area.

“With the catering company, we never saw people’s reactions. This will be more
fun; being able to see the people experience our food,” she said.

Perfected through the critical palettes of hotel executive chefs and time-tested
recipes of her mother and others, Jameson plans to offer an extensive menu.

Fresh is the keyword at Savory Salads. In addition to their signature salads, the
restaurant will offer freshly sliced sandwiches with daily baked bread, crepes,
sticky buns, muffins, cupcakes, American Espresso with Intelligentsia coffee,
and fresh-squeezed orange juice, just to name a few.

“I come from a Greek family. We love to cook,” said Jameson. She says that
everything is made from scratch at the restaurant, including the salad
dressings.

Landing at the corner of Hough and Washington was no fluke. The space at 215
N. Hough was previously occupied by a Great Clips.

“My dad said; I'm telling you. You should look at the Great Clips (location),” she
said. The pair spent many hours researching locations. “We'd sit in parking lots
for hours and count the number of people going into a certain location,”



Jameson said. “We wanted to chose a location that had high traffic and was also
near another food-related business.”

Purchased in January 2011, the Jamesons had originally planned to open the
restaurant a few months later. Stephanie says they had to completely tear out
the floor and rip the walls out to the cinder blocks, which set their opening back
by over ayear.

Through many hours of physical labor, Stephanie has created an experience
that she hopes will bring customers back several times each week.

“We want people to experience food the way it should be.” From the hand-
hammered copper accents to the coffee wall & tabor décor to the entire
restaurant’s design, everything has a purpose. Looking around at many months
of hard labor, Jameson said, “l never dreamed it would look like this.”

The restaurant seats 18 people inside, which includes a bar with electrical
outlets for laptops. The outside area will seat 12 people and also includes
electrical outlets for customers to use. Since Jameson knows that most of her
customers will take their meals on the go, the have future plans to offer a
mobile app that will allow customers to place their order through their mobile
devices and have it ready by the time they arrive.

Jameson says the Barrington community has been extremely supportive to the
business and they're looking forward to opening. If the restaurant is successful,
the father and daughter pair would like to eventually franchise the business and
expand their presence into the country. Jameson is cautious about expanding,
saying, “It's very important to me to keep the quality.”

The restaurant will be open seven days a week from 7 a.m. to 9 p.m. For more
information, visit their website (http://www.savory-salads.com) or their
Facebook Fan Page (https://www.facebook.com/pages/Savory-Salads-
INnc/278242168959).



Love Barrington Patch? Sign up for our newsletter (http://barrington-
il.patch.com/newsletter) and join us on Facebook
(https://www.facebook.com/BarringtonlLPatch)!
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40 Celebs Who Went Broke
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